
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

August 30, 1967 

Bumble Oil & Refining Company 
P. O. Box 2100 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention: Mr. M. C. Turner 

AMENDMENT 
Administrative Order PC-69 

Gentlemeni 

Reference is made to your letter dated July 10, 1967, 
wherein you advise that the Fusselman well which is included 
in the commingling installation authorized by Administrative 
Order PC-69 i s now of marginal nature. You request that 
Administrative Order PC-69 be amended to delete the metering 
requirement for said Fusselman well. 

Administrative Order PC-69 is hereby amended to permit 
the commingling of a l l zones included in the installation 
without metering, the production to be determined by periodic 
well tests. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/esr 

ect Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Accounting Commission - Santa Fe 
State Land Office - Santa Fe 




